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MEMORANDUM
TO: Vice Mayor Jim Shulman
Metropolitan Council
FROM: Allison Bussell, Associate Director of Law
DATE: March 7, 2023
SUBJECT: Metro Code of Ordinances § 2.40.115(B); Report of Final Judgments

The following judgment against the Metropolitan Government became final in February of 2023:

Case Name Court Docket # Amount of Judgment

D.P. v. Metropolitan U.S. Dist. Ct., 3:22-cv-00126 $28,000.00
Government of Nashuville & M.D. Tenn.
Davidson County

Description of Claims:

Plaintiff brought claims of violations of Title IX and Section 1983 against Metro relating to
alleged sexual harassment by a male student at Whites Creek High School in 2029-2020.

Procedural Posture:

With Metropolitan Nashville Board of Education approval, the Department of Law presented
Plaintiff with a Rule 68 offer of judgment in the amount of $8,000 plus attorney’s fees and
costs. Plaintiff accepted the offer and judgment was entered.

Parties and Counsel:

Plaintiff: D.P.
Defendant: Metropolitan Government of Nashville and Davidson County
Plaintiff’s Counsel: Mary A. Parker & Stephen Crofford
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	FROM:     Allison Bussell, Associate Director of Law

